5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Regulatory Sub Committee

Date:  Friday 25 November 2011

Time: 2.00 pm

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 261885
Email: rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Ricky Clarke, Democratic Services
Officer on 01432 261885 or e-mail rclarke@herefordshire.gov.uk in
advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Regulatory Sub

Committee

Membership
Councillor JW Hope MBE
Councillor RC Hunt
Councillor GA Powell

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

What is a personal interest?

You have a personal interest in a matter if that
matter affects the well-being or financial position of
you, your relatives or people with whom you have a
close personal association more than it would
affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to
which the matter relates.

A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or
people with whom you have a close personal
association positively or negatively. If you or they
would stand to lose by the decision, you should
also declare it.

You also have a personal interest in a matter if it
relates to any interests, which you must register.

What do | need to do if | have a personal
interest?

You must declare it when you get to the item on the
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest’” or as
soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still
speak and vote unless it is a prejudicial interest.

If a matter affects a body to which you have been
appointed by the authority, or a body exercising
functions of a public nature, you only need declare
the interest if you are going to speak on the matter.

What is a prejudicial interest?

You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if;

a) a member of the public, who knows the
relevant facts, would reasonably think your
personal interest is so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgment of the public
interest; and

b) the matter affects your financial interests or
relates to a licensing or regulatory matter;
and

c) the interest does not fall within one of the
exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of
the Code of Conduct.

What do | need to do if | have a prejudicial
interest?

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw
from the meeting. However, under paragraph 12(2)
of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public
are allowed to make representations, give evidence
or answer questions about that matter, you may
also make representations as if you were a
member of the public. However, you must withdraw
from the meeting once you have made your
representations and before any debate starts.




HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 25 NOVEMBER 2011

AGENDA

Pages

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the hearing.
2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive apologies for absence.
3. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting
in place of a Member of the Committee.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on
the Agenda.

5. APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 'BARGAIN | 1-4
BOOZE, 3 YAZOR ROAD, HEREFORD, HR4 0LZ'

To consider a review of a premises licence in respect of Bargain Booze, 3
Yazor Road, Hereford, HR4 OLZ.

Background Papers - Bargain Booze - Application form 5-10
Background Papers - Bargain Booze - Police Representation 11-12
6. NOTIFICATION OF FOUR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 'THE GOLDEN | 13 - 16

GALLEON, COMMERCIAL ROAD, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE.'

To consider the notification of four Temporary Event Notices in respect of
‘The Golden Galleon, Commercial Road, Hereford, and the issue of an
objection notice given by the Chief Officer of Police for West Mercia.

Background Papers - Golden Galleon - Application Form 17 -40

Background Papers - Golden Galleon - Police Representation 41-42

7. APPLICATION TO LICENCE A VEHICLE OUTSIDE STANDARD |43-46
CONDITION 1.8

To decide whether to licence a vehicle outside the standards vehicle licence
conditions. 1.8 states that new/replacement vehicles shall not be permitted if
they were registered prior to the year 2000.







The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings

YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: -

e Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.

¢ Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting.

e Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six
years following a meeting.

¢ Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to
four years from the date of the meeting. (A list of the background papers to a report is
given at the end of each report). A background paper is a document on which the officer
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public.

e Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council,
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees.

e Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title.

e Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage).

e Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents.

Public Transport Links

e Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street).

e The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with
Old Eign Hill. The return journey can be made from the same bus stop.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD.

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring
continuously.

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the
nearest available fire exit.

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the
circular car park at the front of the building. A check will be
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated
the building following which further instructions will be given.

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the
exits.

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to
collect coats or other personal belongings.

@ Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer

waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA).

%(:9 Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel
environmental label



LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

INTRODUCTION

DISCUSSION

-

REPORT BY COUNCIL

Outline of application
Summary of issues

A 4

Parties address Committee using
spokesman if necessary

A 4

Applicant addresses Committee

A 4

questions

Member of Committee can ask

\ 4

permitted.

Cross examination generally not

A

All parties to have equal maximum
length of time to speak.

\ 4

NOTE: hearing may be adjourned or
heard in party’s absence.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\4\8\0\A100025084\$gkfOvpka.doc







AGENDA ITEM 5

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 25 NOVEMBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE: BARGAIN
BOOZE, 3 YAZOR ROAD, HEREFORD, HR4 0LZ

PORTFOLIO AREA: | ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & TRADING
STANDARDS

HEALTH & WELLBEING SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Three Elms

Purpose

To consider a review of a premises licence in respect of Bargain Booze, 3 Yazor Road, Hereford,
HR4 OLZ.

Key Decision
This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in
the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives,

The trading standards application for a review,

The guidance issued to local authorities under the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy.

Key Points Summary

e Application received from Herefordshire Council Trading Standards on 5™ October 2011.
e One (1) representation received from a responsible authority (police)

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

$x5203ndt.doc



Options

1 There are a number of options open to the committee:

Reasons for Recommendations

2 Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Background Information

the modification of the conditions of the premises licence;

to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence;
the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; and
the revocation of the licence.

Applicant

Herefordshire Council Trading Standards, Bath Street,

Hereford

Premise Licence
Holder

Mr Alan Hudson

44 Holme Lacy Road, Hereford, HR2 6BZ.

Solicitor

N/A

Type of application:

Review

Date received:

5 October 2011

28 Days consultation

2 November 2011

3 The grounds for the review are:

The premise is principally an off licence situated on the outskirts of Hereford.

The request for this review is based on the licensing objectives regarding the prevention of

crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

The premise has been the subject of a test purchase operation, which it failed.

During the evening of Saturday 16 July, Herefordshire Council trading standards department

The information submitted to support the grounds stated:

and the West Mercia Constabulary carried out a test purchase operation at the premise.

Two(2) 16 year old females were served alcohol (2 litre bottle of Strongbow) without being

Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy states that any premises failing a test purchase will be

4
challenged concerning their age.
reviewed.

5 Current Licence

The current licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol (off premises only)

On weekdays, other than Christmas, 8am to 11 pm

On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 am to 10.30 pm
On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 pm and 7 pm to 10.30 pm




On Good Friday, 8 am to 10.30 pm
Non standard timings: None

Seasonal variations: None

Key Considerations

6 The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. Relevant
representations are those that:

¢ relate to one or more of the licensing objectives;

¢ have not been withdrawn; and

e are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or an interested party
(who is not also a responsible authority).

Community Impact

7 There is likely to be little outcome on the Community.

Legal Implications

8 An appeal may be made within 21 days of the licence holder being notified of the licensing
authority’s decision to a magistrates’ court. An appeal may be made by the premises licence
holder, the chief officer of police and/or any other person who made relevant representations.

9 The decision of the licensing authority, following the review hearing, will not have effect until
the end of the period allowed for appeal or until that appeal is disposed of.

Consultees

10 Responsible authorities and persons living within the vicinity or with a business interest within
the vicinity of the premises.

11 The notice of review was displayed on the premises which invited representation. The notice
was also displayed at the offices of the Licensing Authority at Bath Street.

Appendices
12 a. Application for a review — from trading standards
b. Representation from police

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35
Hafod Road, Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL LICENSING POLICY states;

18.3

18.4

18.5

18.6

Failed Test Purchases

Where a premises fails a test purchase then, other than in exceptional
circumstances, the premises licence will be reviewed. During the course of any
review the Licensing Authority will look at the cause of the failure. Where during the
first review it is found that the training of staff at the premises is inadequate, the
Licensing Authority may look at placing a condition on the licence in respect of staff
training and will consider suspending the licence to allow sufficient time to enable
staff to be trained. When a further test purchase is failed the Licensing Authority will
consider revoking the licence in order to promote the licensing objective of the
‘protection of children from harm’.

Other than in exceptional circumstances, in partnership with the Police and Trading
Standards, persons who sell to under-age persons will normally be dealt with by
means of a Fixed Penalty Notice unless that person is the holder of a personal
licence.

Where that person holds a personal licence the Licensing Authority will normally look
towards prosecuting that person through the Court for the offence. The court will be
asked to consider either the suspension or revocation of the personal licence.

Premises Persistently Selling

In line with the existing legislation, the Licensing Authority or the Police will look at
prosecuting those premises which persistently sell to under age persons. Persistently
selling is defined by the legislation as 2 sales within a 3 month period.



4 Herefordshire
Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Herefordshire Council Trading Standards

(Inseri name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Bargain Booze
3 Yazor Road

Post town Hereford Post code (if known) HR4 0LZ

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

Mr Alan Hudson

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

PR00385

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises O
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O




d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the O

premises

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [

below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M [ Mrs [ Miss [J Ms

Surname

»

Other title

(for example, Rev)

First names

| am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

Post Code

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Leah Wilson

Herefordshire Council Trading Standards
Council Offices

Bath Street

Hereford

Telephone number (if any)
01432 260011

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety |
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm X<

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The premises is principally an off licence situated on the outskirts of Hereford.

The request for this review is based on the licensing objectives regarding the
prevention of crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

The premise has been the subject the subject of a test purchase operation which it
failed.




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

During the evening of Saturday 16" July Herefordshire Council trading standards
department, and the West Mercia Constabulary carried out a test purchase operation
at the premise.

Two(2) 16 year old females were served alcohol (2 litre bottle of Strongbow) without
being challenged concerning their age.

Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy states that any premises failing a test
purchase will be reviewed.




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before 4

If yes please state the date of that application
e i Day Month Year

e Fagods yaipodicl |

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




Please tick yes

N/

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
. premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

...............................................................................................................
...............................................................................................................

Capacity  Trading Standards Officer

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

10




Review applications - Marie's Store and Bargain Booze Page 1 of 2

From: Mooney,James [james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 07 October 2011 09:57

To: Licensing

Cec: Spriggs, Fred

Subject: Review applications - Marie's Store and Bargain Booze

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: ady, premises licence
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

West Mercia Police are receipt of a notification notice with regards to review applications for
the following premises. Both applications are made in the name of Herefordshire Council
Trading Standards and concern under age sales.

Marie's Store, Folly Lane, Hereford
Bargain Booze, Yazor Road, Hereford.

West Mercia Police have the following submissions -

West Mercia Police feel that these issues are best addressed by a variation to both
premises licences, they feel that there is no requirement to revoke the premises licence or
remove the designated premises supervisor.

1. A Personal licence Holder shall be on duty within the licensed area of the premises at
all times when the premises operate for the sale of alcohol.

2. The Premises Licence Holder/DPS shall successfully complete the BIIAB NCPLH
level 2 (or recognised equivalent)

3. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing
to the minimum standard of BIIAB level 1 or any other training recognised and agreed with
Trading Standards. (All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date that this
condition appears on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking
up employed. All staff shall be re-trained twelve monthly thereafter. Training records shall
be kept on the premises which shall show the name of the training course attended, the
date of the training, the name of the person undertaking the training and shall be produced
to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003)
on demand.

4.  All existing staff shall be trained within one month of the date this condition appears
on this licence. All new staff shall be trained within one month of taking up employed. All
staff shall be re-trained twelve monthly thereafter. The training shall included:

Drugs Awareness

Conflict resolution

Selling to under age person

Selling to drunks

Training records shall be kept on the premises which shall show the area of training

covered, the date of the training, the name of the person and shall be signed by the trainer
and trainee. This shall be produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by
Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) on demand.

11
file://C:\Documents and Settings\rclarke\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Conten... 17/11/11



Review applications - Marie's Store and Bargain Booze Page 2 of 2

5.  The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy. Such policy shall be written down
and kept at the premises. The policy shall be produced on demand of an authorised
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the police. Prominent, clear
and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances
to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any serving area advertising the
scheme operated

These submissions apply to both premises and are the minimum conditions West Mercia
Police would wish to be applied to any variation application granted to both premises. Itis
the view of West Mercia Police that these conditions are necessary, proportionate,
achieveable and enforceable.

Regards

Jim Mooney

Police Licensing Officer - South Hub

Territorial Policing Unit - Herefordshire

West Mercia Police

01432 347102 (direct line)

07792 366 462 (work)
herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
West Mercia Police monitors all e-mail activity and content.

This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if received in error.

Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be unlawful.

Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.

West Mercia Police 0300 333 3000

12
file://C:\Documents and Settings\rclarke\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Conten... 17/11/11



AGENDA ITEM 6

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 25 OCTOBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | NOTIFICATION OF FOUR (4) TEMPORARY
EVENT NOTICES IN RESPECT OF THE
GOLDEN GALLEON, 61 COMMERCIAL
ROAD, HEREFORD, HR1 2BP, AND THE
ISSUE OF AN OBJECTION NOTICE IN
RESPECT OF THE FOUR (4) EVENTS GIVEN
BY THE CHIEF OFFICER OF POLICE FOR
WEST MERCIA.’ - LICENSING ACT 2003

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH & WELLBEING SERVICE

CLASSIFICATION: Open
Wards Affected

Central

Purpose

To consider the notification of a Four (4) Temporary Event Notices in respect of ‘The Golden
Galleon’, 61 Commercial Road, Hereford, HR1 2BP and the issue of an objection notice in respect of
the Four (4) events given by the Chief Officer of Police for West Mercia.

Key Decision

This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation

THAT Sub-Committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing objective of
the prevention of crime and disorder in the overall interests of the local community. They should give
appropriate weight to:

The steps that are necessary to promote that licensing objective,

The objection notice issued by the West Mercia Police,

The Guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and
The Herefordshire Council Licensing Policy and it's Special Policy covering the Cumulative
Impact Area.

That the Committee determine each application separately and on their own merits.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Fred Spriggs — Licensing Officer 01432 383542

13



Key Points Summary
e Objection Notice issued by West Mercia Police
Options
In respect of each of the four (4) notifications, there are two options available to the committee:

a) Issue a ‘counter notice’ if it considers necessary for the promotion of the crime prevention
objective, or

b) Refuse to issue a counter notice, thereby authorising the Licensable Activity and hours as
notified in the Temporary Event Notice

Reasons for Recommendations

Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003.

Introduction and Background

Background Information

Applicant Harjinder Singh

61A Commercial Road, Hereford, HR1 2BP

Solicitor N/A
Type of application: | Date received: 48 hour period concluded
TENS Notification | 15/11/11 17/11/11

TEN Notification

The notification of the Temporary Event Notices has received an objection from the relevant
Chief Officer of Police. It therefore is now brought before committee to determine each of the
notifications.

Summary of Notification (One)
The licensable activity notified is: -
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
16 - 18 December 2011 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

Summary of Notification (Two)
The licensable activity notified is: -
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
23 - 25 December 2011 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

14



Summary of Notification (Three)
The licensable activity notified is: -
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
27 - 29 December 2011 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

Summary of Notification (Four)
The licensable activity notified is: -
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
30 December 2011 to 01 January 2012 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

Details of Event
All the application state ‘Open late on Bank Holiday Weekend'.

Facts: Bank Holidays during the Christmas Period are:
Monday 26 December 2011 — For Christmas Day
Tuesday 27 December 2011 — For Boxing Day
Monday 2 January 2012 — For New Year’s Day

Summary of Representations

The relevant Chief Officer of Police has made a written objection on 16 November 2011 on
the grounds that the temporary event would undermine the Crime Prevention Objective. Full
details can be found within the background papers. They state ‘This objection notice is issued
based on the fact that the location is within the cumulative impact zone location for Hereford
city centre and a serious concern regarding crime and disorder matters’.

Key Considerations

To consider what action should be taken, if any, to promote the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder.

Community Impact

The granting or refusing of the Notification may have a serious impact on the Community.

Legal Implications

The Committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have appeared before the
Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority.

The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No:
C0O/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative Court on 6
May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the Honourable Mrs Justice
Black.

In this case it was summed up that: -

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do so but will need
to give full reasons for their actions.

By virtue of Schedule 5 Section 16(6) there is no right of appeal to the Magistrates Court as

any appeal has to be bought no later than 5 working days before the day on which the event
period specified in the temporary event notice begins.

15



Consultees

The Police are the only responsible authority able to issue an objection notice under the act.

Appendices

Copy of TENSs notifications
Police Objection Notice

Background Papers

Background papers were available for inspection in the Council Chamber 30 minutes before
the start of the hearing.

16



Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on\k%g:website of the Department
Culture, Media and Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and_entertainment/deraurt.nim)
or from your local licensing authority. :

Temporary Event Natice o o : '
#or

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you
are ‘completing this notice by-hand please write legibly in.block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets
if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies

of this notice to the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer

of police for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse
one of the two copies ‘and return it to you as an acknowledgement of receipt.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing

)'4'5"2’""2’6’03"'0?"?133}'E%B’;Sb’éif"fé ‘carry on a-temporary é'cﬁiii‘f\j" at the prémises described
beiow, ’

1. Your name .

Title Mr[X] Mrs [ ] Miss[_] Ms [ ] Other (plea;e state)
Sumame | Sy A "

Forenames | A4 _JIML

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden
‘names, if applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title - Mr[_] Mrs [] Miss[ ] Ms[] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames’

‘3. Your date of birth

4. Your place. of birth

5. National Insurance Number-
6. Your current address (We will use this ress 1o correspond wi
you complete the separate correspondence box below)

G A Cofine ECIAL. Zodr

T 3 PR
/’/ L€ yair o

you unless

Post téwn He ig’(/f/{,{;{/’ j Posﬁ code MO )/y{ / 7
7. Other contact details o » -
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional) .

Mobile (optional)

Fax nummber (optional)
E-Mail Address
(optienal)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we

17




will use this address to correspond with you)

Ppst town ‘ Post code

9. Alterrative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers: ' '
Daytime

Evening (optiona})

Mobile (dptiona!)
Fax number (optxona])

E-Mail Address ,_
(optional) ‘

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or if it has no address give a detalled description - (including
the Ordnance Survey references)

(Please read note 2)

FHe

s k] M,
| If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict

the area to  which this notice applies, please give a description and details
below. (Please read note 3) :

G ARt . ’Jf e
ot /// Ve N L1 4

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

rave w2 das ot Hant L
YO A A S R Y R {
(el £A1E ON DANE HG

( BQ(:\Qk Fad a;}/ )

18



Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
| (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol L]

Thé supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | []
a member of the club
The provision of regulated entertainment ‘ , []

The provision of late night refreshment -

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

/é““bec A0]) 7’@ s Dec Kot/

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry .on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8) .

16" Dec &DH '— ©]'30 To O0S;00
[ FhDee Q0111- 6120 To OSWO
8" pec 80111~ 0136 To ©S) &0

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times | . ¢
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, |
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only | []
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for. consumption on or off | Off the premises only []
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”

next to the appropriate box). (Please read | Both ;
note 10). ‘ . .

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? -
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority L /,f[ i:. A

19



. [Jf .answering -yes, please-state the-number -of -temporary--event- -

| activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the 'same O]

P A
Licence number ' lM’gé pe

Date of issue . ) f (Q,) / ‘{)) f)‘(”};" ,/
Date of expiry A4 '

Any further-relevant
details

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of
any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the & E]
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) -

notices you have given for events in that same calendar year

-

5
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes
premises in which the event period: ‘ ]
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an X" in the box that applies to you) ,

=1,
)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now ] J,gj
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) 4

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year '

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice
for the same premises in which the event period: -
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you) :
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes 1 No

calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
| calendar year. : .
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after _
the event period proposed in this notice? :

\ﬂease mark an “X” in the boX that applies to you) _

20,



Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in

which the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which | [2

the premises are located - :

If the prerises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send U]
[]

two copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority
If the premises are situated in one. er more police areas, send a copy of
this notice to each additional chief officer of police

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application
Sign the declaration in Section 9 below

It is a condition of this temporary evenfhnoticén at where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above jnclude the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user. ’

The information contained in this form is correct to thé best ofmy know edmge' an
belief. . ,

| understand that it is an offence: -

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
" offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and ‘
(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on atany place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding.
£20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six menths, or to both.

o -

e IS
b | HAROINDER NG

signing

21



For completion by the Licensing Authority

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

il

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority
Date ' '

Name of
Officer
signing

2%



Temporary Event Notig

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on tler@ebsite of the Department for -
Culture, Media and Sport (http://www.c_ulture.gov.uk/alcoh—blfa-ﬁeffeﬁ%exﬁt:ammeﬁt%é@f@tﬂi;h%mg
or from your local licensing authority. ; ,

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If ybu
are "‘completing this notice by-hand please write legibly in. block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets

if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies ,
of this notice to the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer
of police for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse
one of the two copies ‘and return it to you as an acknowledgement of receipt.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of Thy proposal 1o ‘caiTy on a témporary actiity at the ‘premises described
below. '

1. Your name :
Title Mr[X] Mrs [] Miss[] Ms ] Other (please state)
Surname S NI i i

1—50 renames | AL ] MO |

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden

‘hames, if applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title ML ] Mrs [ ] Miss[ ] Ms[] Other (please state)

Surname | ‘

Forenames

‘3. Your date of birth

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number-

{j Your current address (We will use thi ‘
ou complete the separate correspondence box below)

O A CoMmMe £CIAL. Fodrs
He B ¢rokl)

Postown ¢ R fp> | Postede Jrpy

7. ch‘ér contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime )

Evening (optional) |

Maobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address
Optional)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we j

23



will use this address to correspond with you)

Ppst town _ Post code

9. Alternative eontact details (if apphcable)

- Telephene numbers:
Daytime

Evening (obtiona})

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optlonal)

|"E-Mail Address

(optional) ' | ’

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or if it has no address give a detalled description (including
the. Ordnance Survey references)

Please read note 2)

THE Gl Db (-

(/ m/i[ HE

HCRCF O] i
/

If you intend. to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area fo  which this notice applies, please give a descnptlon and details
below. (Please read note 3) :

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

g, Tl s WiaT 2

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)




Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
(Please read note 6) ; §

The sale by retail of alcohol L]

Thé supply of alcohol by oron behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | []
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment ‘ , L]

The provision of late night refreshment -

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premisés for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

I¥Dec ol 76 AS"pec Lo

Please state the times during the event period that 4you propose {o carry on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8) .

23 e Qoi) 1— O30 7O OSSO0
Z .qr_ " o - i N &
&lﬁ De¢ 2ol - o6]i30 To OS5 60
ASUDec Holll— Oll30 To ©OSI?O
Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times | 1 *i
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, | - *-
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only L]
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for. consumption on or off | Off the premises only L]
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”

=)

next to the appropriate box). (Please read | Both
note 10). ' ‘ - -

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? ‘ :
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) T ]

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal-licence below.

Issuing licensing authority fo ,; ¢ j . / ff"";.:

25



Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further.relevant
details

Have you previously given a temparary event notice in respect of

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the " D
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice?
(Please mark an X" in the box that applies to you)

| .apnswering -yes, please-—state the- number -of temporary-eventf- - —n - -
notices you have giveh for events in that same calendar year 6 ‘
Have you already given a temporary "event notice for the_same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: X

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) :

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event

notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar-

year

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice
for the sarme premises in which the event period: :

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an "X” in the box that applies to you)

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable

| activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the 'same

calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an “X" in the box that applies to you)

If answering ves, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year. ,

Has any, person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

Yes

26




Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in

which the premises are located
Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which | [¥
the premises are located -~ :

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send | []
two copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one. or more police areas, send a copy of |[]
this notice to each additional chief officer of police ' :
Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application
Sign the declaration in Section 9-below

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user. ‘

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. _ :

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
“offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and _
(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable-activity to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding.
£20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date / S, / // /)
pesan | HARDINDER S INGH

signing

27



For completion by the Licensing Authority

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Date

Name of
Officer
signing




7 NOV 2011

Temporary Event Notice |

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available on the webdifEQsf the Department for

Culture, Media and Sport (hitp://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and _entertammentaetauttrry————

or from your local licensing authority. :

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If ybu
are ‘completing this notice by-hand please write legibly in. block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets
if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies
of this notice to the licensing autherity and an additional copy must be sent {0 the chief officer
of police for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse
one of the two coples and return it to you as an acknowledgement of receipt.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of Ty proposal to carry of a‘temporary activity at the premises described
beiow. : ' ’

1. Your name . :
Title Mr[X] Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms [ ] Other (please state)
Surname ’L JNG | )
JINDE £

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden

-names, if a'pplitcable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title - Mr[_] Mrs [ Miss[_ ] Ms[] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames | jHfik

L

Forenames

“3. Your date of birth

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number*
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless
| you complete the separate correspondence box below) :

GUA CoMMeKCIAL.  Bodrs
HEEes ‘

: # R by oF 271 P I G = 1
Postiown /¢ e £ gL Pasteode  Jp@ | 32 50
7. Other contact details o \ ~

Telephone numbers
Daytime

A

Evening (optional) -

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)
E-Mail Address
(optional) A

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we

29



will use this address to correspond with you)

AS AEoe

Ppst town _ Post code

8. Alterriative contact detalls (if apphcable)
Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (opfiona])
Mobile (optional)
fax number (op’nonal) -

E-Mail Address
(optional)

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the
licensable activities or if it has no address give a detalled description-(including
the Ordnance Survey references)

Please read note 2)

FHE Gl ek Al
Cf ColfMek AL

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area to  which this notice applies, please give a description and details
below. (Please read note 3) :

S,
e
By
st

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

FISH AND CHIFS HOF

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

R T Ui ‘E v v } f o gy S
(JER £ A1E ON AN HOL 10




Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premnse
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
| (Please read note 6) -

The sale by retail of alcohol ‘ L]

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | [ ]
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment ' , L]
The provision of late night refreshment - ' ]

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

A7 Dec gol) o H4" Dec fou

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry .on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Pleass read note 8) .

AT Déc Qo)) /< 5]/360 7o oSroo
28" Dec 201t~ of!30 ToO 05100
ﬂcﬁ% D¢c 2ot} ! — Ol')30 75 065)60

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9)

F i

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only | []
supply of alcohol, please state whether the

supplies will be for. consumption on or off | Off the premises only []
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”

next to the appropriate box). (Please read | Both

note 10) _ , B .

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? - ) Yes R
Please mark an "X” in the box that applies to you) : ]

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

.. I

| Issuing licensing authority | j”; (I i)

37



Licence number ; j_jli_)gffx‘ P

Date of issue_

Date of expiry £ e ( a

Any further-relevant
details

Have you previously given a temporary event notc in respect of
any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the | X1 ]
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice? '
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

- [If -apswering -yes, Pplease—state the-number -of temporary- -event-t- o N
notices you have given for events in that same calendar year t?"

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same | Yes | No
premises in which the event period: , ' ]
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or ' ‘
b)'begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies {0 you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an | Yes
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now ]
giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) s
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary even
notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year '

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice | Yes | No
for the same premises in which the event period: : &l
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) :
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes
| activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the'same | [ ]
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice? (Please mark an X" in the box that applies to you)

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year. » , ‘
Has any, person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same | [J A
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

32 .




Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
which the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which
the premises are located - _

two copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send | []
[]

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of
this notice to each additional chief officer of police

==
o 5

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

"8

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below

, temp y ent notice théf whefethe ré]e“vén lceﬁgable
activities described in Section 3 above. include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user. '

é”i‘hx.‘c‘)rﬁrriatibn contamed in this form Is correct to the best ofmy know!edgé and
belief. . ,

| understand that it is an offence: :

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

(if) to permit an unauthorised licensable: ac’uV\ty to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding.
£20,000, or to lmprlsonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature

Date /5; /// //

rein | HARJINDER SYIVG Y

signing

33



For completion by the Licensing Authority

I 'acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Date

Name of
Officer
signhing




17 Nov 2011
Temporary Event Notice |

AN ICE -
TAXI Lic l\r%lf\l‘ﬂ thgwga

Information on the Llcensmg Act 2003 is avallable»ennthe A riment for
Culture, Media and Sport (http://www.culture.gov.uk/alcohol_and entertammenjﬂd?efault htm)
or from your local licensing authority. :

Before completing this notlce please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you
are ‘completing this notice by-hand please write legibly in.block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets
if necessary.

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send two copies
of this notice to the licensing authority and an additional copy must be sent to the chief officer
of police for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will endorse
one of the two copies and return it to you as an acknowledgement of receipt.

l, the proposed premises user, hereby _give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to ‘cairy on a temporary activity at the premiSes descnbea'
beiow, :

1. Your name
Title MriX] Mrs [] WSS[:] Ms [ ] Other please state)

-

Surname s e {

Forenames | f/Alf . /,’/U/ !

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden
‘names, if applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title lvlrl:l Mrs [ ] Miss[_] Ms[] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames .

'3. Your date of birth

4. Your place. of birth

5. National Insurance Number-

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless
ou complete the separate correspondence box below)

( { /;l 3 A /f WJ;'/ f:if

Post town He e g, { ;"14 Po._sl code - «f;ii//
7. cher contact details ' o
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional) -

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional) |
E-Mail Address
(optional)

8. Alternative address for corr espondence (If you complete the detalls below, we

35



will use this address to correspond with you)

Post town ] Post code

9. Alterriative contact details (if applicable)
Telephene numbers: '
Daytime

Evening (obtiona])

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail Address
(optional)

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on
licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed description-(including
the Ordnance Survey references) ' 2
(Please read note 2)

THE Gof £ (AL

,
17k ]
,J;r!./ 4\«

If you intend. to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict
the area fo  which this notice applies, please give a description and details
| below. (Please read note 3) -

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

FIsH AND CHIPS HOF

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read 'note 5)

fo

g ‘f g A B '”\ {lr A T NN
(N / AR E ,./;‘;4/’ LAY Ask fFEIR] )

-~
~—
g
fpoc—
—_
[N
e
P
g
=




Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please mark an “X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on).
| (Please read note 6) )

The sale by retail of alcohol L]

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, | [ ]
a member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment : [

RV

The provision of late night refreshment ' Ry

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 7)

30" pec goll 1o 1 2012

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry .on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 8) .

gb%\ Dec Qoll v— OH"SG‘ To 0500
3?5‘%& Aol —  of30 To 05]00
Tl Jan 2012 pllzo To 6560

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times ESf v
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, -
organisers or performers. (Please read note 9)

If the licensable activities will include the | On the premises only | [ ]
supply of alcohol, please state whether the
supplies will be for. consumption on or off | Off the premises only L]
the premises, or both (please mark an “X”
next to the appropriate box). (Please read | Both .
note 10) ' i N B

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? ' " Yes 1 No
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) o B

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority ‘ f‘i"f’ﬁ"i Pef f )

37



; P
Licence number ' i {3;} ofe

Date of issue_

Date of expiry

Any further.relevant
details

Have you previously given a temporary event n respect of

any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the ]E [l
event for which you are now giving this temporary event notice? '
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

1t -answering -yes, please-state the-pumber -of -temporary- -event- g‘ -
notices you have given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the .same { Yes | No
premises in which the event period: ' ]

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)

38

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice )

event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now U]

giving a temporary event notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) ”

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary even

notices your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar

year '

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice | Yes | No

for the same premises in which the event period: 1K

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) v

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes | No
| activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the 'same | [ | [%

calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary

event notice? (Please mark an "X” in the box that applies to you)-

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event

notices your.business colleague(s) have given for events in the same

calendar year. '

Has any, person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable | Yes No

activities already given a temporary event notice for the same ]

premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you)




Send two copies of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in
which the premises are located

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which | [
the premises are located - .

If the prernises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send
two copies of this notice to each additional licensing authority

O O

If the premises are situated in one. or more police areas, send a copy of
this notice to each additional chief officer of police

==
/’%

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application

Sign the declaration in Section 9.below

2 condi on o pvrwamry ent notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such
supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user. ’

The‘mformatlon con’tamed in this form is Correc’t to the best of my knowledge an
belief. .

| understand that it is an offence: '

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on conviction for such an
offence to a fine up tolevel 5 on the standard scale; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable: actxv1ty to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding.
£20,000, orto xmpnsonment for a term not exceedmg Six months, or to both.

Signature

Date /g//////

Name of

Person H/fiﬁ\) ; MD@Q & ( L’f\\ éi #

signing




For completion by the Licensing Authority

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

[

Signature

On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Date

Name of
Officer
signing




NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Territorial Policing Unit — South Hub {%} West Mercia :.:
Hereford Police Licensing Department Yy

Hereford Police Station & POLICE

Bath Street SERVING - PROTECTING - MAKING THE DIFFERENCE

Hereford. HR1 2HT
0300 333 3000 ext 4702
Direct Dial: 01432 347102

e-mail herefordandworcesterlicensing@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

16 November 2011
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Herefordshire District Council
Licensing Department

PO Box 233

Council Offices

Bath Street

HEREFORD HR1 2ZF

Dear Sir/Madam

REF: Golden Galleon, Commercial Road, Hereford
Temporary event applications

| refer to the above applications made pursuant of the Licensing Act 2003.

West Mercia Police are in receipt of four applications for temporary event licences —
16-18 December 2011 — 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

23-25 December 2011 — 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

27-29 December 2011 — 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day
30 December 2011 to 01 January 2012 — 0130hrs to 0500hrs each day

hObM

All applications are for the licensable activity of late night refreshment.

Please take this letter as an objection notice from West Mercia Police for each application.
This objection notice is issued based on the fact that the location is within the cumulative impact
zone location for Hereford city centre and a serious concern regarding crime and disorder
matters.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Ry
www.westmercia.police.uk Non-emergency: 0300 333 3000 \t.\ﬁq.‘%
Policing Herefordshire, Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin and Worcestershire INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

41



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

A copy of this objection notice has been sent to the applicant by post.

Further information will be provided with 5 working days.

Yours faithfully

J MOONEY
Police Licensing Officer

Cc — Golden Galleon Fish/Chip shop, Commercial Road, Hereford.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
42



AGENDA ITEM 7

& Herefordshire
Council

MEETING: REGULATORY COMMITTEE

DAT

E: 15 NOVEMBER 2011

TITLE OF REPORT: | APPLICATION TO LICENCE A VEHICLE

OUTSIDE STANDARD CONDITION 1.8 (i) BY
MR MANILAL MISTRY

PORTFOLIO AREA: | HEALTH & WELLBEING SERVICES

CLASSIFICATION: open
Wards Affected

Countywide

Purpose

To de
that n
2000.

Key

cide whether to licence a vehicle outside the standards vehicle licence conditions. 1.8 states
ew/replacement vehicles shall not be permitted if they were registered prior to the year

Decision

This is not a Key Decision.

Recommendation(s)

THAT the Regulatory Committee:

Key

(a) Consider what information is presented today and make a decision based on what
Mr Mistry presents.

Points Summary

Written request made on 11 November 2011 to consider allowing the vehicle a Mercedes Vito
R586NDD to be put back onto a plate owned by Mr Mistry following its repair.

The current conditions were approved at Regulatory Committee on 9 March 2010.
This vehicle complies in all other respects except it is over 10 years of age, first registered on
15.8.1997. It had been on a plate H224 owned by Mr Mistry, but was replaced due to needing

extensive repair.

The repairs were carried, out and when it came to be put back on another plate owned by Mr
Mistry, the Licensing Section found it to be over 10 years of age.

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Claire Berrow — Licensing Officer on (01432) 383324

$3ijbpkdz.doc

43



Mr Mistry had sought advice from Licensing who were not aware that the vehicle was over 10
and that the original plate had been sold.

The repairs to the vehicle were extensive and Mr Mistry believed that the vehicle could go back
onto the plate he owned. The vehicle is available for members to view as Mr Mistry would like
them to see the condition of the vehicle.

Alternative Options

1

The vehicle can be re-licensed and therefore is granted

Advantages: It would not be the subject of legal challenge.

Disadvantages: It deviates from the standard licence conditions

Reason why Assistant Director has not recommended alternative 2: It is felt that any
information required to reach a decision has been provided within the application.

The vehicle cannot be re-licensed and therefore is refused

Advantages: It ensures that the existing licence conditions are met.

Disadvantages: It could be subject to legal challenge.

Reason why Assistant Director has not recommended alternative 1: It is felt that any
information required to reach a decision has been provided within the application.

To defer the decision in order to get more information

The Committee could make a decision to defer the decision while more information is
requested.

Advantages: Gives the opportunity for the applicant to produce further information in support
of the application and allows him a fair hearing.

Disadvantages: This would delay the decision process and may mean that the livelihood of
the applicant could be affected and further costs would be incurred in another committee
hearing.

Reason why Assistant Director has not recommended alternative 2: It is felt that any
information required to reach a decision has been provided within the application.

To reach some other decision

Advantages: This leaves other solutions open to the Committee to resolve the application.
Disadvantages: There are no clear directions from the Assistant Director with respect to other
options.

Reason why Assistant Director has not recommended alternative 3: It is difficult to
envisage what other decision could be reached.

Reasons for Recommendations

5

There had been some confusion surrounding this vehicle and its age. Advice was given
regarding its possible transfer without the age of the vehicle being considered. Mr Mistry
wants to present the vehicle, therefore, Members will want to base a decision on what they
hear and see today.

Introduction and Background

6

The vehicle in question is owned by Mr Mistry and was on a hackney carriage plate H224
owned by him. The vehicle suffered mechanical failure and Mr Mistry could not immediately
afford the repairs, instead he took the vehicle off the road, in order that he could save up some
money to undertake the necessary work. Mr Mistry then sold the plate H224 and purchased
another plate H380. Mr Mistry then carried out the necessary work to the vehicle and applied
to put it on the plate H380 now owned by Mr Mistry. It was then that the age of the vehicle

44



became an issue as it is over 10 years of age.
If the vehicle has remained on the plate, the vehicle would have been allowed to stay licensed,
with a requirement for additional tests. There is no longer an upper age limit.

Key Considerations

7 Whether or not, in the given circumstances, vehicle should be granted outside the standard
conditions.

Community Impact
8 It is felt that any decision made will have very little or no impact on the community.

Financial Implications

9 Not applicable.

Legal Implications

10 Under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 there is a right of appeal to
a Magistrates Court within 21 days of notification of the decision being served on the
applicant.

Appendices

11 Appendix 1 — Copy of standard licence conditions.

Appendix 2 — Copy of application form outside of conditions.

Background Papers

Background papers are available for inspection in the Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road,
Hereford 30 minutes before the start of the hearing.

45



46



	Agenda
	
	LICENCING HEARING FLOW CHART

	5 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 'BARGAIN BOOZE, 3 YAZOR ROAD, HEREFORD, HR4 0LZ'
	Background Papers - Bargain Booze - Application form
	Background Papers - Bargain Booze - Police Representation
	6 NOTIFICATION OF FOUR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES 'THE GOLDEN GALLEON, COMMERCIAL ROAD, HEREFORD, HEREFORDSHIRE.'
	Background Papers - Golden Galleon - Application Form
	Background Papers - Golden Galleon - Police Representation
	7 APPLICATION TO LICENCE A VEHICLE OUTSIDE STANDARD CONDITION 1.8

